

---

## Randy Stone

St. Louis, MO

rmstone1s@gmail.com

### Professional Profile

Recent college graduate now working as a Programmer/Analyst for The Boeing Company. Web developer experience with Southeast Missouri State University and now working as a freelance web developer for Doubledub Imaginations.

- Peoplesoft - Financials
- C/C++
- VB/.NET
- Database: MySQL, Access, Oracle
- Windows/UNIX
- OOP
- HTML/CSS
- Javascript/AJAX
- PHP/ASP
- SQL
- Dreamweaver

### Professional Experience

The Boeing Company, St. Louis, MO  
6/16/2006-Present

#### Programmer/Analyst

##### Responsibilities:

- Peoplesoft Development
- New development for AR/Billing System
- Production system support
- Various SOX duties

Doubledub Imaginations, St. Louis, MO  
8/2006-Present

#### Web Developer

##### Responsibilities:

- Programming and development of new sites
- PHP, Javascript, HTML, CSS, AJAX programming
- Maintenance of sustaining sites

Southeast Missouri State University, Cape Girardeau, MO  
1/2003-5/2006

#### Student Web Developer

##### Responsibilities:

- Development of complete transitional site pending implementation of a content management system
  - Development of various web modules for Alumni
  - Development of eNewsletter for Alumni
  - Development of intranet web tools for alumni department staff
-

## Education

Southeast Missouri State University, Cape Girardeau, MO  
**B.S. Computer Science: Computational Systems Option**  
Minor: Physics  
Honors Scholar  
GPA: 3.483  
5/2006

## References

References are available upon request.